
Note:  This certifies that a copy of this agenda was posted in the entrance to the Tri-City Medical Center at 4002 Vista Way, 
Oceanside, CA 92056 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.  Any writings or documents provided to the Board members of 
Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this Agenda is available for public inspection in the Administration Department 

located at the Tri-City Medical Center during normal business hours. 

Note:  If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3348 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting 
 so that we may provide reasonable accommodations. 

  TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT   
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING 
August 31, 2023 – 3:30 o’clock p.m. 

Assembly Rooms 2 & 3 – Eugene L. Geil Pavilion 
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA  92056 

The Board may take action on any of the items listed 
below, unless the item is specifically labeled 

“Informational Only” 

Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 
1 Call to Order 3 min. Standard 

2 Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance 

3 Approval of Agenda 2 min Standard 

4 Public Comments – Announcement 
Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on 
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of 
Directors.  Per Board Policy 19-018, members of the public may have three 
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors. 

NOTE:  Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the 
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, 
immediately prior to Board Communications.   

2 min. Standard 

5 Reports – 
a) Opioid Stewardship – Ellen Langenfeld, Director of Pharmacy 10 min. CEO 

6 July 2023 Financial Statement Results 10 min. CFO 

7 New Business – 

a) Consideration to approve Risk Management Plan 2023 –
Heidi Benson, Clinical Quality Manager

5 min. 

. 

CEO 

8 Old Business – 

a) Consideration to approve Resolution No. 824, A Resolution of Tri-City
Healthcare District Authorizing Execution and Delivery of a Promissory
Note, Loan and Security Agreement, and Certain Actions in Connection
Therewith for a Loan Under the Distressed Hospital Loan Program

5 min. CEO 



  
Agenda Item 

Time 
Allotted 

 
Requestor 

 

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda                          -2-                                                         August 31, 2023 

 
9 Chief of Staff -  

 
a) Consideration of August 2023 Credentialing Actions and 

Reappointments Involving the Medical Staff and Allied Health 
Professionals as recommended by the Medical Executive Committee on 
August 28, 2023. 
 

 
 

5 min. 
 
. 
 

 
 

COS 
 
 
 

10
. 

Consent Calendar 
 
(1)  Board Committee 
       
 (A)  Finance, Operations & Planning Committee 
  Director Younger, Committee Chair 
 
(1)  Approval of a Healthcare Proctoring agreement with Anton Kusharyou, 
M.D. for proctoring services for Fiberoptic Endoscopic Evaluation of 
Swallowing, for a term of three (3) months, beginning July 1, 2023 and 
ending September 30, 2023, for a total term cost of $2,000. 
 
(2)  Approval of a Professional Services Agreement Addendum #3 with Tri-
City Primary Care Medical Group to add Jamil Alkhaddo, M.D. for a term of 
24 months to provide professional services at Tri-City Primary Care Medical 
Group, Inc. starting October 1, 2023 and ending September 30, 2025, not to 
exceed a total expenditure of $681,000 over a 24-month term. 
 
(3)  Approval of an agreement with Marius Viseroi, M.D. for the pulmonary 
lung nodule program medical directorship for a term of 24 months, beginning 
September 1, 2023, through August 31, 2025, for a total term cost not to 
exceed $224,400. 
 
(4)  Approval of an agreement with Quoc TT. Tran. M.D. and Zhong Zhao, 
M.D., as co-medical directors of the Utilization Review and DRG Oversight 
program for a term of 12 months, beginning October 1, 2023 and ending 
September 30, 2024, at an annual and term cost not to exceed $102,000. 
 
(5) Approval of an agreement with Direct Difference to perform abstracting 
services for a term of 24 months, beginning September 1, 2023 and ending 
August 31, 2025, for an annual cost of $175,000 and a total term cost of 
$350,000.  
 
(6)  Approval of an extension to Amendment #3 and approval of Amendment 
#4 between TCHD and Colliers International CA, Inc. for a term of 36 
months, beginning August 1, 2023 through July 31, 2026.  
 
(7)  Approval of a System Order and Master Energy Services Agreement 
between TCHD and BE Development, Inc. for a term of 72 months for an 
anticipated total cost for the term of $21,569,936, contingent upon final 
approval from Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 
 
(8)  Approval of a consulting agreement with Robert E. Hertzka, M.D. for 
Governmental Affairs for a term of 12 months, beginning September 1, 2023 
and ending August 31, 2024, for an annual and term cost of $120,000. 

10 min.  

  
(2)  Administrative Committees 
  a.  Patient Care Services Policies & Procedures 
    1)  Alcohol Withdrawal Symptom Management 
  2)  Chemotherapy Prescribing, Processing and Preparation Policy 

  



Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda         -3-      August 31, 2023 

3) Code Blue Response Plan Policy
4) Continuous Ambulatory Peritoneal Dialysis Procedure
5) Femostop Compression Device Procedure
6) Glucose Monitoring and Exercise Therapy for Diabetic Patients
7) Hazardous Drugs Procedure
8) Medications Brought in by the Patient Policy
9) Patient and Family Education Policy
10) Research Activities:  Investigational Medications
11) Spiritual Care of the Patient Policy
12) Ultrasound Guided Peripheral Intravenous Access
13) Unidentified or Confidential Patient 374
14) Ventricular Assist Device:  Impella Nursing Care of Patient

b. Administrative 200 District Operations
1) Administrator On Call 281
2) Helicopters on District Policy 207
3) Quality Assessment Performance Improvement (QAPI)
4) Review of Tri-City Medical Center Information by Board Members

c. Administrative 400 Human Resources
1) Identification of Employees and Non -TCHD Employees – 436

d. Emergency Department
1) Deaths of Pediatric Patients Procedure
2) Leave Without Treatment (LWOT), Against Medical Advice
(AMA) or Elopement
3) Pediatric Patients, Care of Policy
4) Transfer of Pediatric Patients Procedure

e. Infection Control
1) Influx of Infectious Patients Epidemic Influenza or Other 
Respiratory Transmitted Disease IC 15.0

2) Mold Abatement IC 13.3

f. Medical Staff
1) Credentialing Criteria, Cardiac Rehab 8710-564
2) Credentialing Criteria, Chronic Non-Healing Wound Care 

8710-523
3) Credentialing Criteria, Hyperbaric Medicine Oxygen Therapy 

8710-523A
4) Credentialing Policy, Expedited Credentialing and Privileging 

Process 87100-543
5) Credentialing Policy, Processing Medical Staff Applications 

8710-543
6) Credentialing Standards for Vertebral Augmentation 8710-534
7) Election Process of Member(s) at Large for Medical Executive 

Committee 8710-531

g. Surgical Services
1) Age Appropriate Care Policy

h. Wound Care
1) Physician Orders
2) Unit Specific Orientation (RETIRE)

(3) Minutes
a) June 21, 2023 – Special Meeting
b) June 29, 2023 - Regular Meeting



Agenda Item 
Time 

Allotted Requestor 

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda         -4-      August 31, 2023 

c) June 29, 2023 – Special Meeting
d) July 10, 2023 – Special Meeting
e) July 27, 2023 – Special Meeting

(4) Meetings and Conferences – None

(5) Dues and Memberships – None

(6) Reports – (Discussion by exception only)
a) Dashboard
b) Lease Report – (July, 2023)
c) Reimbursement Disclosure Report – (July, 2023)

11 Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda 10 min. Standard 

12 Comments by Members of the Public 
NOTE:  Per Board Policy 19-018, members of the public may have three (3) 
minutes, individually and 15 minutes per subject, to address the Board on 
any item not on the agenda. 

5-10
minutes 

Standard 

13 Comments by Chief Executive Officer 5 min. Standard 

14 Board Communications (three minutes per Board member) 18 min. Standard 

15 Report from Chairperson 3 min. Standard 

16 Total Time Budgeted for Open Session 1.5 hours 

17 Adjournment 

















































 
 

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE 
DATE OF MEETING:  August 23, 2023 
ABSTRACTING SERVICES PROPOSAL 

 

Type of Agreement  Medical Director  Panel  Other:  

Status of Agreement  New Agreement  Renewal – New Rates X Renewal – Same 
Rates 

 
Vendor’s Name:  Direct Difference 
 
Area of Service:  Abstracting Service / Quality 
 
Term of Agreement:  24 months, Beginning, September 1, 2023 – Ending, August 31, 2025   
 

Maximum Totals:   
Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost 

$14,583.33 $175,000 $350,000 
 
Description of Services/Supplies: 

• Abstraction of STEMI, CAD, TAVR, Watchman cases  
• Abstraction of CABG cases for CCORP and STS (mandatory abstraction for the State) 
• Abstraction of sepsis and Quality data for Leap  

 

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes  No 

Approved by Chief Compliance Officer:  Yes N/A No 

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes  No 

Budgeted Item: X Yes  No 
 
Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Eva England, Sr. Director Ancillary Services & Operations / Dr. Gene Ma, 
Chief Executive Officer 
 
Motion: 
I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that the TCHD Board of Directors authorize the 
agreement with Direct Difference to perform abstracting services for a term of 24 months, beginning, September 1, 
2023 and ending, August 31, 2025 for an annual cost of $175,000, and a total term cost of $350,000. 

 






























































































































































































































































































	Direct Difference-Cardio. Abstracting Svcs. Final
	FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
	DATE OF MEETING:  August 23, 2023
	Vendor’s Name:  Direct Difference
	Area of Service:  Abstracting Service / Quality
	Term of Agreement:  24 months, Beginning, September 1, 2023 – Ending, August 31, 2025
	Maximum Totals:
	Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Eva England, Sr. Director Ancillary Services & Operations / Dr. Gene Ma, Chief Executive Officer
	Motion:

	agenda.packet.August Meeting 2023
	agenda.Regular Meeting.August.Final
	Chief of Staff - 
	  (6)  Reports – (Discussion by exception only)
	Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda 

	agenda.packet.August Meeting 2023

	Direct Difference-Cardio. Abstracting Svcs. Final.pdf
	FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
	DATE OF MEETING:  August 23, 2023
	Vendor’s Name:  Direct Difference
	Area of Service:  Abstracting Service / Quality
	Term of Agreement:  24 months, Beginning, September 1, 2023 – Ending, August 31, 2025
	Maximum Totals:
	Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Eva England, Sr. Director Ancillary Services & Operations / Dr. Gene Ma, Chief Executive Officer
	Motion:

	Direct Difference-Cardio. Abstracting Svcs. Final.pdf
	FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
	DATE OF MEETING:  August 23, 2023
	Vendor’s Name:  Direct Difference
	Area of Service:  Abstracting Service / Quality
	Term of Agreement:  24 months, Beginning, September 1, 2023 – Ending, August 31, 2025
	Maximum Totals:
	Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Eva England, Sr. Director Ancillary Services & Operations / Dr. Gene Ma, Chief Executive Officer
	Motion:




